Dear Jinm, 4/18/14

i started drafting this afiidavit lasi night Ws soon as we finished talking but
was interrupted constantly by phone calls in answer %o uy advertising of the locust
posts I have for s2ie and by the coming of the upholaterer to repair his own work on
my old recliner.

So, I started again kwkwxwre early this morninge I will mail i% uaread in ordesr to
get it Into Ptown with Lil and will read the carbon later.

i am not attachdng any records I quote. I have seversl reason. First of all there
is no vime. And i% would take muchk +ime %o find those places in the whluminous transcripts,
¥ore, I want to confront both the government on fact and Gessell on satsifying himself
on fact, If he asks the governmeni to provide the records to which I refer they will
have to or we 11 be able to show they are toying with him,

L have gone into more de*ail on Aussell because of whet T4 forgotten when we
speke, as did you fromreading the dreft of the article I wrote, it was on precisely
the subject of this transcript that Russell personally told me his belief that he and the
thers had becn deceived on faects I think that this should inmpress Gessell and is quite
slevant,

O

vas of my leiters %o Hussell veports that on this subject 1 had already collscied
enought %c make a book if, & you know, my investigation was then as now not compiete,

If there is sny disputing I can provide all the correspondence, Plus whet I have
not sald, that Russell thereafter went publie. I like tc hold amother punch back!

There is another advantage in suddenly not attaching proofs. It heaves the governe
meut in doubt about what L have., 1t is spperent from Rankin's affidavit that they are
deeply troubled by what we have attached in the paste So, they will realliy be vworried
if Gessell asks for proof and they hold anything back,

Agide from the time it would take to locate and eopy those places in the trauseript,
i have another reason for no: doing it nove It is clear in context that there were
personal and not unational security reascns. The old boys wanted assurance they could
leave their hair down safely. Warren merely told them nobody would sver sec the trange
oripte, which is what he and Rankin planned. ind the deliberations on vhet would be
published and hov are pretty raunchy, as “hoads will see if he is forced to look it up.
As I.recall, partiewlarly Dulles znd Ba » witheracks at Vaongress,

I do not bvelieve that Uessell will let a challenge like this go unaccepted. if he
does, we will s¥ill have made a sufficient record.

They caﬁ‘t produce any such oxder as Rankin cleims he got because he 2ot none. Even
if Warren perfionally told him, that is not the wording of his affidavite. He says the
Cormission, =nd it acted in ite executive sessions, which wore for that purpose. Horee
over, there would have had %o be dirsctives o the staff, and there are none. It has to
be cbvicus, as I aw:%ggd gavi 18 to keep 1t in reserve for you 4o uae in court if NECessary,
that if at the oulse ncﬁm&eided to classify its sessions firat the Members would
not have asked questions and then, had they, would have been given the specific snswer
that there was TOP SECRET classification. Bogga is one who asked. Warren answored,

In short, 1 am trying to meke a further trap and o give Gessell ithe chance to
spring it because the governme ¢ has given us more o make traps withe I think that if
Gessell learns the truth he will not be placid or silent. The questionm is will they get
away with deceiving him. Thus I seek o force him to confront a direct contradiction
in sworn siatements. It seems o me that he can resolve this only in a proceeding in
which he assesses docunents and tesitimony.

Heanwhile, don't forget that the FBI reports on thie are not withheld end were
never classified. I don't »ecall if you left this in my firet affidavit. If not, do you

want to add it 4o this one? I think so....Don't you think that Gessell will see that there
should be & record, especially when there is this 5/1/64 Raniin letter and no other? Best,



418/14 af terthought: remember, I have drafteg this in haste and when tired, so please
,i-ead carefully and eritically. If you have any questions and there is no time to consult,
/ /‘ use your own judgement, If you went attachments, we can have attachment, but we can'y
7 Possibly be complete in the time we have, If you want Bobby's exact words on what cen be
LA with#held and the Archives position, o.k. Time ang trying to force them %0 be honest with
Gessell and 4o force him to force them are the Teasons for my not using them, I have them,
as you also do. HW :



